
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF) 
Gaston, Molly (SMO)_;_ .Rarnirez, Monica (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); 

ATF 	i(ATF); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
i87227201 -1 .-2:-(5236 -PM 
Re: Clean copy of draft QFR 

Jeff Sarnacki 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 

communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 

review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 

Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.; Hoover, William J.;1 ATF 

[ 	ATF 	Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Mon Aug 22 13:16:27 2011 
Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR 

DP 

D0J-FF-57676 



DP 
From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 1:14 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); 	 AT! 

(ATF) 
Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR 

DP Molly, can you recirculate the latest? Ron wanted to see it as well. I will make sure to send 

it to OAG. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:35 AM 
To: Ramirez,_ Monica (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF);1 ATF 

ATF 	(ATF) 
Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR 

i 	
DP 	

i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i L._ 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:03 AM 	 . 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF);; 	ATF 	: 

:, 

DP 
From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:56 AM 
To RamireL_Monica (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF);1 	ATF 

ATF 	E(ATF) 
Subject: Clean copy of draft QFR 

op 

(ATF) 
Subject: RE: Clean copy of draft QFR 

D0J-FF-57677 



op 
---ivromrua -aun 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

U.S. Department of J ustice 

Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 

D0J-FF-57678 
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